Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 5:19 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); cwsmotorclaims@misfirstcapital.com.sg; Admin A; Admin-D
(LKKAuto)

Cc: janice.syn@porsche.com.sg

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005102MFSH ; YOUR REF: SMK8941U

Hi All,

We are waiting our customer decision.
Thank you

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: 20 December 2019 5:18 PM

To: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005102MFSH ; YOUR REF: SMK8941U

Dear Eva,

Would like to follow up on the repair status.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 11:21 AM

To: cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005102MFSH ; YOUR REF: SMK8941U




Hi All,
Kindly revert liability for direct settlement for the case above.

Thank you

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: 06 August 2019 5:51 PM

To: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Sithara <Sithara@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19005102MFSH ; YOUR REF: SMK8941U

Dear Sir/Madam

PRI Request For SMK8941U Accident Involving SHC7113B On 03-08-2019.
Please find below details for your reference

¢ Claim number : D19005102MFSH

¢ Insured vehicle number : SHC7113B

e Accident date : 03-08-2019

e Third-party vehicle number : SMK8941U

e Assignment type : WITHOUT PREJUDICE: ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED
e Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

e Officer-in-Charge : SITHARA

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail.

Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Motor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax : 6507 3849



